NORTH QAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday December 23, 2025, 6:30 PM
Location: Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason, Holly, MI 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: George Kullis  Karin Winchester  Brad Stilwell ~ Debbie Miller Dan Johnson
AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA - Afl items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial and do not require
discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is desived on an item,
that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes ~ October 28, 2625,

Approval of Special Meeting Minutes ~ November 12, 20235,

Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense — December 2025.
Balance Sheet — November 2025.

Bills for Payment: October 29 - December 23, 2025.

Payroli Cost: October 27 -December 8, 2025,

Communications: None,

e B

PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once recognized by the
chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will state their name and address for the record.
A second public comment is available prior to the adjournment of the meeting for all other comments, Thank you for your cooperation.
PRESENTATIONS — FF/EMT Eric Lewis Completes Probation and Helmet Shield Recoganition Plaque.
UNFINSHED BUSINESS — None.

NEW BUSINLSS

1. 2026 Meeting Dates — Proposed Resolution 2025-04.

2. 2025 Budget Amendments — Proposed Resolution 2025-05.

3. Consider closed session to discuss strategy and negotiation in connection with the NOCFA Collective
Bargaining Agreement in accordance with MCL 15.268(1)(c).

4. Local 5346 Contract Approval.

REPORTS — Including Monthly Incident Data for: October and November 2025.

(] Chiefs Report [_JFirefighters Assoc. [ ] Holly Twp. [] Rose Twp. [ ]Citizen at Large
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday January 27, 2026 at 6:30 pm at
NOCFA Station 1 at 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, MI 48442






NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Meeting
October 28, 2025
MINUTES
Location: Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason St, Holly, M1 48442

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Kullis called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kullis, Winchester, Stilwell, Miller, Johnson
MEMBERS ABSENT: None

AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as ;Jresen't_ejd. Supported by Johnson, A voice vote was

taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carrie'o_l_'s'lo.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda as presented Supported by: Mlller A roll call vote

was taken, All present voted yes. The motlon was carried 5/ :

PUBLIC COMMENT — ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY.'-.-:'-_:__'N_Q p&bli&'-"c_qm_ment

PRESENTATIONS — None . -
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Fire and Emergency Sé’r’#ides Con:sdfidaﬁon

Al present unanimously agreed that this issue was more appropnately handled by the local governiments.
No actlon taken. o

NEW BUSINESS o

1. Consider Closed Session to Discuss Strategy and Negotiation in Connection with the NOCFA collective
Bargaining Agreement in Accordance with MCL 15.268(1){(c)

Motion by Winchester to enter into closed session to discuss strategy and negotiation in
connection with the NOCFA collective bargaining agreement in accordance with MCL
15.268(1)(c) at 6:43 pm. Supported by Johnson. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes,
The motion was carried 5/0.

Motion by Winchester to come out of closed session to discuss strategy and negotiation in
connection with the NOCFA collective bargaining agreement in accordance with MCL
15.268{1){c) at 6:43 pm. Supported by Miller. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The
motion was carried 5/0.

Motion by Winchester to amend the agenda to move the closed session, New Business Item #1,
to the end of the meeting. Supported by Kuliis. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes.

The motion was carried 5/0.

NOCFA Board Meeting 9/23/2025 _ o Page 10f3



REPORTS
O Chief’s Report — Matt Weil

* The board agreed that they would like a report format that details the purpose of each run

* 123 calls -11 in-district; 12 out-of-district; average run time is 7.5 minutes

s |-75 project is winding down

*  Uncovered shifts 2,.58%; OT will exceed budgeted amount as anticipated

s Mutual aid — 11% of calls (3 in Village of Holly, 5 in Groveland)

+  Significant incident responses: Grand Blanc church shooter and fire {note: department does not
currently have ballistic protection}; assistance and support provided to Springfield Twp. in accidental
death of one of their firefighters

*  Training: Capt. Dunbar participated in dive team trammg/alrcraﬁ water rescue in St, ignace

s Events: :

o Capt. Finkbeiner did a presentation at Wildemess_Rescue

o Open House was well attended — Hurley handed out 38 gun locks; Lions Club did 28 vision
screenings for children; bike give-away was a big hit L

o Participated in Homecoming parade and trucks dispiayed at the game

O Firefighters Association — Lt. Blaska 2
e Doing lots of outreach, including Village of Hofly
o Truck & Treat at Mission Point was very successful
o Participated in post-secondary event at HHS — recruitment of future hrehghters
*  Deputy Chief Smith reported that the department has app!eed for a grant to replace missing address
signs in both townships free of charge

L1 Holly Township
¢ Trilogy Health has begun moving earth at the Ftsh Lake Rd. srte '

[T Rose Township L : L :
s Supervisor Stilwell Is parhc:panng in NOCFA unlon nego‘nanons
¢ Tire collection is Saturday at noon; 5 trailer loads have been removed to date

O szen atlarge - Johnson L T .
: Attended the Open House noted that people Ioved it and the opportunity to see the equipment

PUBLIC COMMENT

Comment: oml_t_ting addresses from public comment is a trend in public meetings; expressed concern about OT
coverage — cost and effect on staffing.

NEW BUSINESS, Item #1

1. Consider Closed Ses.s'..ion t_o-biscuss Strategy and Negotiation in Connection with the NOCFA collective
Bargalning Agreement in Accordance with MCL 15,268(1}{c)

Motion by Kullis to enter into closed session to discuss strategy and negotiation in connection with the
NOCFA collective bargaining agreement in accordance with MCL 15.268(1}{c) at 7:23 pm. Supported by
Johnson. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carrled 5/0,

Motion by Kullis to come out of closed session to discuss strategy and negotiation in connection with
the NOCFA collective bargaining agreement in accordance with MCL 15.268(1)(c} at 9:17 pm. Supported

by Johnson. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carrled 5/0.

No action taken.

NOCFA Board Meeting 9/23/2025 _ Page 2 of 3




ADJOURNMENT — Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 9:18 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hili, Recording Secretary

NOCFA Board Meeting 9/23/2025 S S Page 3 of 3






NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Special Meeting - Board of Directors
November 12, 2025
MINUTES

Location: Holly Township Hall {Upstairs), 102 Civic Drive, Holly, Mt 48442
CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Kullis called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Kullis, Winchester, Stilwell, Miller, Johnson

MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS: Atty. Lauer

AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda. as presented Supported by Stilwell. A voice vote
was taken. All present voted yes, The m thﬂ was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT — ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY - No pu" é'comment

BUSINESS

1. Consider closed session to dlscuss strategy and negohahon in connecnon with the NOCFA Collective
Bargaining Agreement in accordance wrth MCL 15 268(1)(c)

Motion by Winchester to go mto closed sessron at 4:02 pm to discuss strategy and negotiation
in connection with the NOCFA Collective Bargainmg Agreement in accordance with MCL
15.268{1){c). Supported by stilwell: ‘A roll tall vote was taken All present voted yes. The motion
was carried 5/0 .

The board came ouf of closed sessron and entered mto open session at 6:04 pm

2. _2026 Proposed NOCFA Budget Proposed Resofunon 2025 03

The *otal proposed budget forJanuary 1, 2026 — December 31, 2026 is $3,008,754.00. Township
contrrbut{ons are as follows; Ho!ty $1, 243,327.00 and Rose = 51,243,327.00.

Motron by Stilwell to approve Proposed Resolution 2025-03 , the North Oakland County Fire
Authorit_y 2026 Budget as presented. Supported by lohnson. A roll call vote was taken, All
present voted yes, The motion was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

ADJOURNMENT — Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 6:07 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

NOCFA Board Meeling 9/23/2025 Pagelof2



NOCFA Board Meeting 9/23/2025 Page 2 of 2



July - December, 2025

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Budget vs. Actuals: SEMI FY July 1, 2025 - Dec. 31, 2025 - FY26 P&L

TOTAL
AGTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
753 Tralning Costs 4,417.21 50,000.00 -45,582.79 45,582.79 8.83% 9117 %
754 Employee Physicals 1,122,50 1,122.50 -1,122.50 t
761 Equipment Purchases 9,500.35 9,500.35 -8,500.35 . .
Total 7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES 15,040.08 50,000.00 -34,959.94 34,950.94 30,08 % 69.92 %
8000 Contracted Services
800 Dispatching 24,529.50 25,000.00 -470.50 470,50 98.12% 1.88 %
802 Auditing 11,780.00 11,000.00 780.00 -780.00 107.09 % 7.09%
804 Legal 3,587.50 8,000.00 -5,412.50 5,412.50 39.86 % 5014 %
806 Madical Cost Recovery- Billing 11,619.74 10,000.00 1,619.74 -1,619.74 116.20% -16.20 %
807 Fire Cost Recovery Billing 5060.00 -500.00 500.00 100.00 %
810 Non Employes Instructor Wages 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,0600.00 100.00 %
812 Employee Edueation 2,055.23 5,000.00 -2,944.77 2,944.77 41.10% 58.90 %
814 Dues, Fees, Subscriptions 16,708.81 15,000.00 1,708.81 -1,708.81 111.39 % -11.38 %
815 Payroll Services 2,639.88 2,600.00 39.88 -39.88 101,53 % -1.53 %
816 Administrative Services 4,237,983 4,500,00 -262.02 262,02 94.18 % 582%
820 Construction/Labor Services 4,500,00 1,000.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 450.00 % -350.00 %
Tatal 8000 Contracted Sarvices B1,658.84 84,600.00 -2,941.36 2,841.36 96.52% 348 %
8500 Operating Expenses
850 Communioations 2,235.19 2,500.00 -264.81 264.81 89.41% 1059 %
851 IT Operational Expenses 25,443.41 24,000.00 1,443.41 -1,443.41 106.01 % -8.01 %
852 Fuel 8,194.32 11,000.00 -2,805.68 2,805.68 74.49% 2551 %
854 Printing and Publishing / 252,45 300.00 -47.55 47.55 84,16 % 15.85 %
855 Tralning Supplles / Equlpment 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
858 Utilitles 18,005,985 286,000.00 -6,994.04 6,094.04 72.02% 27.98 %
859 Equipment Lease 1,327.48 2,000.00 67252 672.52 6637 % 33.63 %
860 Bldg & Grnds Repair/Malnt. 19,328.06 11,000.00 8,328.06 -8,328.06 17571 % 7571 %
862 Equip Malntenance 25,453.61 10,000.00 15,453.61 -15,453.61 254.54 % -154.54 %
866 Vehicle Maintenance 23,255.39 25,000.00 -1,744.61 1,744.61 93.02% 6.98 %
867 Debt Write-Off-Medical 76,839.69 75,000.00 1,839.69 -1,830.69 102.45% 2.45%
867.5 QAAP Medlcald Tax 392,45 1,000.00 -607.55 607.55 39.25% 60.76 %
868 Debt Write-Of-Fire 500.00 -500.00 500.00 100.00 %
870 Reserve Transfer Fund Balance 30,009.55 -30,009.55 30,008.55 100.00 %
Total 8500 Operating Expanses 200,728.01 218,808.55 -18,081.54 18,081.54 91.74 % 8.26%
8700 Purchases )
970 Capital Purchases +10,000 15,085.00 12,000.00 3,065.00 -3,065.00 125.54 % -25,54 %
972 Equipment Purchasas 8,611.09 5,000.00 3,611.00 -3,611.09 172.22% -72.22%
973 Grant Expenses 42,616.15 10,000,00 32,616.15 -32,616.15 426.16% 326,16 %
974 Grant Match 2,500.00 -2,500.00 2,500,00 100.00 %
Total 9700 Purchases £6,202.24 28,600.00 36,792.24 -36,702.24 224.72% -124.72 %
Tolal Expanses N $1,324,421,02 $1,493310.00  $-168,888.98 $166,888.98 88.69 % 11.31%
NET OPERATING INCOME $1,308,568,25 $0.00  $1,388,568.25 $-1,388,668.25 0.00% 0.00%
NET INCOME $1,398,568.25 $0.00  $1,388,568.25 $-1,388,568.25 0.00% 0.00%




July - December, 2025

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Budget vs. Actuals: SEMI FY July 1, 2025 - Dec. 31, 2025 - FY26 P&L

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
income
4050 Revenuas
4071 Holly Townshlp Contributlon 1,213,168.50 591,5056.00 621,663.50 -621,663.50 205.10% -105.10 %
402 Rose Township Contribution 1,213,168.50 591,505.00 621,663.50 -621,663.50 208.10 % -105.10 %
403 Training/Education revenues 7,760.00 4,000.00 3,760.00 -3,700.00 182,50 % -92.50 %
404 Fire Cost Recovery 500,00 -500.00 500.00 100,00 %
405 Grant Receipls 30,668.39 10,000.00 29,668.39 -28,668.39 336.68 % 296,68 %
405.5 SAFER Grant Receipis 50,000.00 -50,000.00 50,000.00 100.00 %
406 Medlcal Cost Recovery 200,669.60 210,000.00 -9,330.40 $,330.40 95.56 % 4,44 %
410 Sales-Smali Hems 170,00 170.00 -170.00
418 Review and Inspaction Services 31,550.20 28,000.00 3,5650.20 -3,550.20 112.68% ~12.68 %
414 interest Earned 5,910.87 7,000.00 -1,089.13 1,089.13 84.44 % 15.56 %
416 Donations 100.00 -100.00 100.00 100.00 %
419 INS-REIMBURSE 353.21 353,21 -353.21
419.1 Wage Reimbursement 630,00 700.00 70,00 70.00 80.00% 10.00 %
Total 4050 Revenues 2,712,880.27  1,483,310.00  1,219,676.27  -1,219,678.27  181.68% -81.68%
Total inceme $2,712,980.27  $1,493,310.00  $1,219,679.27 $-1,218,879.27 181.68 % -81.68 %
GROSS PROFIT $2,712,080.27 $1,493,310.00  $1,215,679.27 $-1,219,679.27 181,68 % -81.88 %
Expenses
8000 Risk Management Insurance :
650 Llabllity Insurance 28,258.50 25,000.00 3,258.50 -3,258.50 113.09% -13.03%
652 Workers Compensation Insurance 19,779.00 39,000.00 -19,221.00 19,221.00 50.72% 49.28 %
Total 6000 Risk Managemant Insurance 48,037.50 684,000.60 «15,962.50 15,962.50 75.06 % 24.94 %
7000 Personnel
700 Wagss, Chief Full Time 43,355.71 47,250.00 -3,804.29 3,894.29 291.76 % 8.24 %
700.5 Fyll Time Employse Wages 338,080.64 388,921.38 -50,840.74 50,840.74 86,93 % 13.07 %
700.7 Full Time Overiime Wages 78,996.21 £25,000,00 53,996.21 -53,596.21 315,98 % -215.98 %
700.9 Full Tima Administrative Poslition 25,890.00 25,000.00 890.00 -880.00 103.56 % -3.56 %
704 Offlcer Wages 8,122.88 7,800.00 222.88 -222.88 102.82% 2,82 %
705 Instructor Wages 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 % 100.00 %
707 Speclal Event Pay 4,600.00 14,000,00 -9,400.00 9,400.00 32.86 % §7.14%
708 Duty Shift Medic 17,744.33 108,624,00 -80,879.67 90,879.67 16.34 % 83.66 %
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 90,411.25 75,064.00 15,347.25 -15,347.25 120.45 % 20,45 %
709 Part Tima Overtime Pay 4,842,75 6,000.00 -1,187.25 1,157.25 80.71 % 19,20 %
710 Work Detall Pay 1,778.20 2,500.00 ~721.80 721.80 71.43% 28.87 %
711 Tralning Wages 10,224.59 15,000.00 -4,775.41 4,775.41 68.16 % 31.84 %
712 incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 14,009.91 24,000.00 -9,990.09 9,950.09 58.37 % 41.63 %
714 Social Sec/FICA 48,898.568 57,015.36 -8,116.80 8,116.80 85.76 % 14,24 %
715 Medloal Exp/Employaes 352.50 1,000.00 -B47.50 547.50 35.25% 54.75%
716 Heaithcare Insurance/Full Tims 110,981.04 132,000.00 -21,018.96 21,018.96 84.08 % 15.92 %
716.2 Heallh Care Stipend 1,500.00 2,000,00 -500.00 500,00 75.00 % 26.00 %
7186.5 Health Care Savings Contrib 9,921.42 10,123.43 -202.01 202.01 98.00 % 2.00 %
717 4061 Contribution - FT Emp £4,489.45 £5,802.28 -1,312.83 1,312.83 98.00 % 2.00%
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 6,128.31 5,000.00 1,128.31 -1,128.31 122,57 % 28,57 %
719 Life/Disability Insurance FT 7,268.58 7,500.00 -231.42 231,42 96.91 % 3.09%
Total 7000 Personna! 887,5956.33 1,020,800.45 ~133,304.12 133,304,412 86.94 % 18.06%
7200 Supplies
722 Gperating Supplles 3,422,05 5,000.00 -1,577.95 1,677.95 68.44 % 31.56 %
723 Fire Prevention 3,969.12 3,000,00 868.12 -969.12 132.30 % -32.30 %
724 Uriforms 6,546.17 7,500.00 -1,253.83 1,253.83 83.28 % 16.72 %
726 Medical Supplles 11,430,90 10,000.00 1,430.90 -1,430.80 114,31 % -1431 %
Total 7200 Supplies 25,088.24 25,500.00 -431.78 431.76 98.31 % 1.69%



North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2025

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assels
Bank Accounts
1000 Chacking 108,049.63
1001 Savings 49,649.26
1002 Fund Balance MM . 51_5.452.49
~ Total Bank Accounts $673,151.38
Accounts Recaivable
1060 A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 921.00
1070 A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 165,284.71
1070.6 A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 179,360.49
1072 Educalion Co-Pay -102,087.00
1073 Training Receivables 1,988.00
1075 A/R-General . ~1 ,151.89
Total Accounts Receivable $246,620.09
Other Current Assets
1070.7 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -123,918.62
1071 A/R GRANTS 43,419.00
1076 Contribtition Receivable 102,087.C0
123 Prepald Expenses 19,354.00
1600 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 25,316.64
41860 Donations 3 102,087._00
" Total Other Currant Assets $168,345.02
" Total Currant Assets $1,088,116.49
Other Assets
2170 UNEARNED REVENUE - GRANTS o -39,665.00
Total Other Assets o $-32,665.00
‘TOTALASSETS $1,048,451.49

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,048,451.49

</






Bill Payment List

North Oakland County Fire Authority
October 29-December 23, 2025

DATE NUM VENDOR AMOUNT

1000 Checking
11/06/2025 12650 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY -1,879.91
11/06/2025 12651 DIANE HILL ~175.00
11/06/2025 12652 UNDERWOOD FIRE EQUIPMENT -3,175.00
11/06/2025 12653 ABELL PEST CONTROL -167.50
11/08/2025 12654 MES SERVICE COMPANY -11.91
1111212025 12655 GALLS, LLC -588.81
1171212025 12656 PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND COOLING ~15,830.00
1111212025 12657 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY -140.00
1412/2025 12658 MNATURE'S RAIN -175.00
1111212025 12659 UNDERWOOD FIRE EQUIPMENT -1,710.00
11/12/2025 12660 PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE -152.99
11/12/2025 12661 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATION -100.00
111242025 12662 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -817.53
1111712025 12663 EMS Management & Consultants -2,143.08
1417/2025 12664 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE -100.00
11/17/2025 12665 DIANE HiLL ~125.00
1111712025 12666 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING -19.50
111 7/2025 12687 Harvey Kruse, PC -2,5672.50
111712025 12669 Logan Campbell -25.00
1111712025 12670 IMAGE PROJECTIONS -371.95
1111 7/2025 12671 MES SERVICE COMPANY -3,447.32
1111712025 12672 SUB-AQUATICS BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS -1,113.39
1112112025 12673 MAZICH, PAMELA -625.00
111242025 12674 CBMS- COMPLETE BUILDING MAINTENANCE & SUPPLY -1,076.00

111242025 12675 ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE LLC -369.00
1112442025 12676 NATURE'S RAIN ~150.00
11/24/2025 12677 FIRE CATT, LLC -4,966.50
1112472025 12678 NYE UNIFORM -193.52
11/24/2025 12679 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING -4,088.25
11/24/2025 12680 STRYKER SALES, LLC -4,013.70
11/24/2025 12681 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -936.26
12101/2025 12682 CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICE -436.80
12101/2025 12683 Fite Control LLC -250.00
1210142025 12684 KERTON LUMBER CO -34.96
12/08/2025 12685 ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE LLC -3,110.01
12/08/2025 126886 PHOENIX, SAFETY OUTFITTERS -1,634.00
12/08/2025 12687 North Oakland Regional Chambers Assoclation -265.00
12/08/2025 12688 Entrance Technologles Inc. -1,162.00
12/08/2025 12690 PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA -11,780.00
12/108/2025 12691 ABELL PEST CONTROL -105.00
12/08/2025 12692 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -620.03
1211512025 12693 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY -2,800.87

- . dmr mma e S EmA R M

12



Bill Payment List

North Oakland County Fire Authority
October 29-December 23, 2025

JATE NUM VENDOR AMOUNT
12/15/2025 12694 ACCUMEDWEB LLC -1,321.70
12/17/2025 12697 MML WORKERS COMP FUND -9,777.00
1211712025 12698 MAZICH, PAMELA -625.00
1211 7/2025 12700 QAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING -4,088.25
12/17/2025 12701 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -1,148.42

Fotal for 1000 Checking -$90,308.66
11/17/2025 12668 MAZZA AUTO PARTS 0.00
12/08/2025 12689 MAZZA AUTO PARTS 0.00

Fotal for -- $0.00

FOTAL S -$90,308.66

2fa



North Oakland County Fire Authority

Payroll Cost
October 27 - December 8, 2025

TOTAL
Income
Total Ineame
GROSS PROFIT o $0.00
Expenses
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 14,538.44
700.5 Fult Time Employee Wages 111,612.83
700.7 Full Time Qvertime Wages 31,184.23
704 Officer Wages 2,769.16
707 Spaciat Event Pay 0.00
708 Duty Shift Medle 2,812.50
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 34,070.75
709 Part Time Overtlme Pay 118.50
710 Work Detall Pay 1,044.50
711 Training Wages 4,219.25
712 Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 5,763.75
716 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time 21,987.31
716.2 Health Care Stipand - 1,500.00
7186.5 Health Care Savings Contiib 3,341.73
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 21,721.11
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 2,039.61
Total 7060 Parsennal 258,723.77
Total Expanses $258,723.77
NET OPERATING INCOME $-258,723.77
NET INCOME T $-258,723.77

174






Board of Directors

George Kullis, Chairmasn

North Oakland
County Fire Authority

Karin Winchester, Vice Chairman
Debbie Miller, Secretary
Brad Stitwell

Dan Johuson

RESOLUTION 2025-04
2026 N.O.C.F.A. Meeting Dates

The State of Michigan has enacted PA 267 of 1976, the “Open Meetings Act,”
which requires a public body to give prior public notice of all regular meetings
and that said notice shall provide the dates, time, and places of such meetings. It
is the desire of the North Qakland County Fire Authority Board of Directors, a
public body, to conduct all of its business in an open forum, in compliance with
said act. The NOCFA Board of Directors will hold regular meetings during the
calendar year beginning January 1, 2026 and ending December 31, 2026 on the
following dates at 6:30 P.M. at either the Rose Township Offices located at 9080
Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442 or NOCFA Station #1, located at 5051
Grange Hall Road, Holly, Michigan 48442,

M
L —————— e e

January 27, 2026 July 28, 2026

Rose Township Offices Rose Township Offices
February 24, 2026 August 25, 2026
NOCFA Station #1 NOCFA Station #1
March 24, 2026 September 22, 2026

Rose Township Offices Rose Township Offices
April 28, 2026 October 27, 2026
NOCFA Station #1 NOCFA Station #1
May 26, 2026 November 24, 2026

Rose Township Offices

June 23, 2026
NOCFA Station #1

Rose Township Offices

December 22, 2026
NOCFA Station #1

North Qakland Cownty Fire Authority Kesolution 2025-04

Page 1 of 2



ADOPTED by the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board this 23™ day of December 2025,

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Certification

I, Karin S. Winchester, duly appointed Vice Chair of North Oakiand County Fire Authority, Qakland
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of resolution 2025-04
adopted by the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board at its regular meeting held on December 23,
2025,

Karin S. Winchester
N.O.C.F.A. Vice Chair
Oakland County, Michigan

e _____]
North Qakland County Fire Authority Resolution 2015-01



Board af Directors

George Kullis, Chair
Karin 8. Winchester, Vice Chair
Debbie Miller, Secretary

Brad Stilwell
Dan Johnson

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board of Trustees

North Oakland
County Fire Authority

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 2025-05

2025 NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY BUDGET

AMENDMENTS

hereby approves the 2025 Budget Amendments as follows:

APPROVED December 2025
Revenues JUNE 2025 Amendments
401 » Holly Township Contribution $ 591,505.00 $ 591,505.00
402 « Rose Township Contribution $ 591,505.00 $ 591,505.00
403 « Training / Education Revenues $ 4,000.00 $ 7,700.00
404 « Fire Cost Recovery $ 500.00 $
405 + Grant Receipts $ 10,000.00 $ 39,668.39
405.5 - SAFER Grant Receipts $ 50,000.00 $
406 » Medical Cost Recovery $ 210,000.00 $ 230,000.00
410 » Sales-Small Ttems $ $ 170.00
412 « Sales-Capital Items $ $
413 » Review and Inspection Services $ 28,000.00 $ 31,550.00
414 « Interest Earned $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00
416 » Donations $ 100.00 $ -
419 - Insurance Reimbursement $ 353.00
419.1 - Wages Reimbursement 3 700.00 $ 630.00
Total Revenues  $ 1,493,310.00 $ 1,500,081.39

Expenditures
Insurance
650 » Liability Insurance $ 2500000 § 28,258.50
652 » Workers Compensation Insurance S 3900000 § 19,780.00

Total - Insurance $  64,000.00 $ 48,038.50
Personnel
700 » Wages, Chief Full Time $ 47,250.00 $ 47,000.00
700.5 + Full Time Employee Wages & Sick leave 5 388,921.38 § 398,000.00
700.7 - Full Time Overtime Wages $ 25,000.00 $ 90,450.00
700.9 - Full Time Administrative Position b 25,000.00 $ 27,660.00
704 « PT Officer Stipends $ 790000 % 8,815.00
705 » Instructor Wages $ 1,20000 % -
707 - Special Event Pay $ 14,000.00 § 4,600.00
708 - DUTY SHIFT MEDIC $ 108,624.00  § 17,750.00
708.5 - DUTY SHIFT BASIC $ 75,064.00 § 98,452.00
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay S 6,000.00 S 5,332.00
710 » Work Detail Pay $ 2,500.00 § 1,800.00
711 « Training Wages S 15,000,006 § 10,625.00

00000 O )
North Oakfand County Fire Authority Resolution 2015-06 Page I of 3




712 « Incident Run Pay / POC Fire Wages

714 » Social Sec / FICA

715 « Medical Expenses - Employees

716 + Healthcare Insurance - Full Time Employees
716.2 - Health Care (opt out) Stipend

716.5 - Health Care Savings Plan Contribution FT
717 + 401a Contribution - Full Time Employees
717.2 - 401a contribution - POC Employees

717.4 - 401a Forfeitures
719 + Life/L.T Disability Insurance- Full Time
Emp.

Total - Personnel

24,000.00
57,015.37
1,000.00
132,600.00
2,000.00
10,123.43
65,802.28
5,000.00

$ 7,500.00

15,175.60
55,875.74
400.00
134,800.00
1,500.00
10,820.00
70,500.00
6,580.00

$ 7,500.00

$ 1,020,900.45

$ 1,013,634.74

Supplies
722 » Operating Supplies $ 5,000.00 $ 4,200.00
723 » Fire Prevention 3 3,000,006 % 3,970.00
724 » Uniforms S 7,50000 § 7,000.00
726 » Medical Supplics $ 10,000.00 8 12,700.00
Total - Supplies §  25,500.00 $§  27,870.00
SAFER Grant
751 - Instructor Wages $ - $ -
753 - Training Costs $ 50,000.00 § 4,417.21
754 - Employee Physicals § - $ 1,122.50
757 - Fringe Benefits $ - $ -
760 - Matketing S - S -
761 - Equipment Purchases $ - $ 9,500.35
765 - Lost Wages Reimbursement $ - $ -
Total - SAFER Grant §  50,000.00 $ 15,040.06
Contracted Services
800 « Dispatching 5 25,000.00 $ 24.,600.00
802 « Auditing $ 11,000.00 § 11,780.00
804 + Legal $ 9,000.00 S 7,000.00
806 » Medical Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 10,00000 § 12,900.00
807 » Fire Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 500,00 § -
810 » NON-Employee Instructor Wages 5 1,600.060 % -
812 + Education $ 500000 S 2,300.00
814 » Dues and Subscriptions $ 15,000.00 § 16,8030.00
815 » Payroll Services $ 2,600.00 § 2,800.00
816 + Administrative Services / Book Keeping $ 4,500.00 § 4,500.00
8§20 « Construction/Labor Services $ 1,000.00 b 4,500.00
Total - Contracted Services $§  84,600.00 $ 87,180.00
Operating
850 « Communications 3 2,500,000 % 2,500.00
851 » Information Technology Expenses s 24,000.00 § 26,000.00
852 + Fuel $ 11,000,006 § 10,500.00
854 « Printing and Publishing 3 300.00 § 253.00
855 « Training supplies / Equipment $ 1,560.00 % -
858 « Building Utilities $ 25,000.00 § 22,000.00

North Oakland County Fire Authority Resolution 2025-05



2,000.00
11,000.00
10,000.00

1,650.00
20,000.00
25,500.00

859 « Equipment Lease $ $
860 « Building & Grounds Repair / Maintenance $ $
862 + Equip Maintenance $ $
866 * Vehicle Maintenance b 2500000 $ 34,500.00
867 - Debt Write Off - Medical Billing $ 75,00000 § 92,000.00
867.5 - QAAP Medicaid Tax 3 1,000,000 § 800.00
$ $ -
$ $
$ $
$ $

868 - Debt Write Off - Fire Cost Recovery 500.00
869- Debt Write Off / Other - COLLECTIONS -

870- Reserve Transfer Fund Balance 30,009.55 3,315.09
Total - Operating Expenses 218,809.55 239,018.09
Debt Service
950 » Debt Service Principle 3 - $ -
952 » Debt Service Interest 3 - $ -
Total - Debt Service §$ - $ -
Purchases
970 » Capital Purchases +10,000 3 12,00000 § 17,000.00
972 » Equipment Purchases $ 5,000.00 § 9,600.00
973 » Grant Expenses ) 10,000.00 § 42.700.00
974 » Grant Match $ 2,500.00 8§ -
Total - Purchases §  29,500.00 $  69,300.00

Total All Expenditures _$ 1,493,310.00 $ 1,500,081.39

difE. $ (0.00) © (000}

ADOPTED by the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board this 22" day of December 2025.

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:
Nays:
Absent;
Certification

I, Kavin S. Winchester, duly appointed Vice Chair of North Oakland County Fire Authority, Oakland
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of resolution 2025-05
adopted by the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board ot ifs regular meeting held on December 22,
2025..

Karin S. Winchester
N.O.C.F.A. Vice Chair
Oakland County, Michigan

W
North Qakland County Fire Authority Resolution 2025-05







November / December 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

I-75 Construction Corridor Safety Concerns

¢ DONE for this seasonif!

Shift Coverage

January 18.25 0.61%
March L i 081%
May Ll ; _ o e 2976 S 264%
( une o 8725 2 880 303%
September S S o 7425 . , 2880 B 258%
October S S 585 e ,1-97%,
iNovémber - : . 198'.5' e v a0

*November of 2024 was 149 or 4.72%**

Combined overtime expenditures for full-time and part-time employees fiscal year-to-date
{(excluding the final payroli of the year) total $83,838.96. Once the final payroll is processed,
total overtime is expected to exceed $90,000, compared to a combined overtime budget of
$31,000.00.

This overage is directly tied to current staffing challenges, We have had two full-time employees
off, one of whom has since retired, while the second remains off due to injury. During this period,
staffing has only been forced to a minimum level of three, resulting in Station 3 being covered by
administrative staff or an on-call firefighter responding from home. In worst-case scenarios,
when a fourth firefighter is not available, Station 1 has been used to backfill coverage.

1211712025



November / December 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

Based on current conditions, December is expected to mirror these trends. Elevated overtime
usage is likely to continue until the vacant position is filled and the injured employee is able to
return to full duty.

Mutual Aid Responses—

October:

Date | : :
T - , .
1013 1 1
10/4 ( 1
10/5 1 1
10712 1 1
1014 1 1 2
10/18 1 1
10/20 2 2
10/25 1 1
10/26 1 1
10/27 1 1
10/29 1 1
10/31 2 2
Grand .
Total Lot iq

Total Runs 107
14.95%

1211772025



November / December 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

-
m—de
[ S T N T Y

-
=)

GrandTotal 43 Al e

Total Runs 110
9.08%

Run Volume Comparison 2 year running by Month

Run Volume YTD

12/17/2025



November / December 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

Unique incidents Ty Month

As of December 16 2025, 12:00 p.m. (Day 350 of the year):

e 1429 runs as of 12/17/2025
e Year to date average: 4 runs per day-
e My prediction is 1490 +-10 runs by year end

Significant Response Highlights
Kier Road Fatal Fire assist to Springfield/Groveland FDs

On December 1, Oakland County Central Dispatch received a report of fire visible through the
woods in the area of Oak Hill Road and Kier Road. Upon investigation, it was determined that a
structure fire was involved. The incident was initially dispatched to Springfield Township;
however, it was later confirmed to be located within Groveland Township.

In accordance with existing mutual aid agreements and BOX card assignments, our department
was requested to respond along with other mutual aid agencies. The fire involved a shop/pole
barn/detached structure, which was being occupied as a living space, Following an extensive
and thorough search of the structure, one deceased occupant was located inside.

Highlighted training

12/17/2025



November / December 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

FF/Paramedic Brent Devries and FF/EMT Chris Carlstrom have certified as Fire Officer 1 with
the state of Michigan, Congratulations !

Supported Event highlights

Here is a list of several of the supported events; Rose Pioneer Family Fun Night, Wreaths
Across America, Lighted Dickens Parade, Career day, Mission Point trunk or treat, Holly Car
Show, Rose Hill family fun run, and Holly High School Tailgate.

Financial Audit

Our Financial Audit for FY 2024-2025 will be presented at the next scheduled Meeting in 2026,
It has been filed with the state in order to meet the year end filing deadline.

Health Care

To remain within the department's approved line item for employee health care, the department
transitioned to a single health insurance plan and expanded the existing cost-sharing program.
Prior to the start of the new benefit year on January 1, 2026, the department offered two
separate health care plans with two different cost-sharing structures, one of which required an
employee contribution and one that did not.

12/17/2025



November / December 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

Through collaboration with the affected members, the department agreed to transition to a
high-deductible heaith plan (HDHP) with a Health Savings Account (HSA). As part of this
change, the cost-sharing program was standardized across all participants, ensuring that all
members contribute an equal share toward health care costs.

Retirement Announcement

Firefighter/Paramedic Wade Spade made the decision to retire from our service earlier this
month. Wade joined the department in 2022 as a part-time team member and transitioned to a
full-time role in 2023.

Wade’s contributions to the department and dedication to the communities we serve are
appreciated, and he will be missed by his colleagues. We wish him the very best as he moves
into the next chapter of his life.

12/17/2025



GZ0ZILLIZY IIPA BN JRIUD
.Q>>._. 250y peGYy Jsoxied \Cﬂmc_ 5:5 ucwn_oom SDIYBA mc_bzﬁoxw iled SW3 | 0%-G GE/92/11 ceei-Ge
S dmp AOH] T peOd IV 3ONYEO |- Joyjo“j|eo Jusiul pooS | J0:0L SZ/SZ/LL ZEEL-GT
e o o | AemuybiH 621 yinos |- mac:_s OU. YlIM JUSPIODE SIILYDA JOJOW | 256 G2/GZ/LL LESL-GZ
Connn it AME 9S0Y - S ROy PIOHIAH: _eac_ M JUBpIOOE Bj0IYSA Butpnjoxa ‘|ied SWI|£€16 G2/5T/LL 0EEL-S2
S T OME @S0} U peoY PIOJIAT < AUNfUL UM JUSPIOOE 9[o1ysA Bulpn|oxs ‘ed SN0 §2/SZ/LL BZEL-GZ
"dm] AjloH aauQ Ausaon|  Anful ypim Juspiooe apiyaa Buipnioxe ‘|eo SW3|80°ST GZ/ve/lL 87E1-S2
aoen i dmp Ao BUETATISTTIEM| - Anlur ypm juapiose sjoiyaa Buipnjoxa ‘|led SN |62:02.§2/E2/LL 12E1-62
cecsnie et dME Ao RO HSNGHENG | _.aas £§ Emu_oum SRAA mc_g_oxm ileo SN |8L6L SZ/ET/LL - 9zZeL-G2
o M Ao | RO Z MM | o “pleAul ISISsY| 608 §2/e2/LL I GZeL-Ge
a..s.h 280y peoy JasnoH >._3mc_ UM wcmb_oom D0IYBA mcﬁ:_oxm es SINJI| LS ST/l Zel-Ge
"dm AjloH peoy |feH aburin| Anfui yyim Juapiooe djotyaA Bulpnjoxe ‘[1ed SINA|6S:1LZ SZ/22/ 1L £ZEL-GZ
G/ ejeisiap| peoy jeH abuein Jayjo ‘||eo asey Jo ulele ss|ed |yl S22/ 22eL-52
.Q>ﬁ. I50Y S3I0YS >=OI ...Cac_ UM JUSRIDOE 3[0IYDA mEonxm .__mo SW3I|2L0L S22/l LESLGe
.QB._. b_o_um PEOY |IBY wmcm._mu ED_,E Upim chb_oom SIY3aA mc_vs_oxm e SINF 1St € G2/ee/1L L 0oL L-Ge
e Tt dM 9SO | oo peoy e US| T IS0 'S0UB)SISSe dIMRS dANd | 2L GZ/be/LL T T BLELSE
"dm] AjloH peoy ssaH b:a_ LM JUSPIOOE S[OIUSA BUIPNOX® ‘IIES SWT| G116 S2/02/L) 8LEL-GZ
"dm] 8S0Y peoy e ooisdi] SIN0J Us pajpued R paydjedsigleyies s2/02/1L) 1E1-62
"dm] Ao peoy pioyad| Anlui yim Juspiooe aoiyea Buipnfoxe ‘fled SWI|S0:EL §Z/02/1L al¢i-52
"dm) 9s0y fle1) ebpry Jea@| Ainful ypm Juapiode 1yaA Buipnoxe ‘jleo S (8116 §2/02/11 GLEL-GZ
s d M ANOH | o peoy uewsuy EoAnful ypm Juspiose aio1ysa Buipnjoxe. |jea SINF i OviLL ST6L/LL T pLEL-GZ
i dm] 980y umom Joey esoy M| Anlug £§ WopIooe . S|0IYaA Bulpnjoxe ‘12 SN |2E6 SZ/6L/LE | T ELE1e6E
dml asoy - PYIRWBY 8SOY M| - SOLINMUL Y3 JUBPIDOR BIIYBA JIOJOW [ LE:6 GZ/6E/LL = | T ZLEL"ST
dm[ AjloH - BURTT POOMSUBARY |- a%_ 5_3 Juspoe sIyeA Buipnoxe ‘8o SWILEe Se/sb/al - | T LLEL-GE
dmi AjoH mcﬁ JOLSITISIHM] ~ Anlul ypm Juspioode apiyaa Buipnioxa ‘1ed S| Lye sZ/6L/LL = | 0LEL-6Z
dmp esodl um_om_ e 99leney ISOM | Anful ym Juspiooe sRIysA Bulpnioxa le0 SN 8EZ GZ/BL/LL - | - B0SE-GT
QE puejybiHy ®ALJ UOISH an|g 3JN0J U P3[PoUeD R Payoedsiq| €061 S2/8L/1L 80€1-62
es.r AlloH peoy SpiRIys | Aniut uym Juaplode doIyeA BuIpnjoxs Yeo S |2y S2/8L/LL L0E1-ST
i TR .mcm._ 'do1g SpSIyA |- Anlul Yiim JUSPISOE 3IDIyBA. mc_v:_oxw “Iles sSW3les:sL §Z/oL L1 L 90E 6T
e _umom IMVTHSI | Anful yim Juapiooe sjojyaA Buipnjoxe ‘|jed SNT |86 61 SZ/91/L1 S GOEL-6Z
= PROW ZUNM | B T 241 UK wwm‘_muvcmncws.ﬁ Jo yshig ”_.o.w_. GeoL/ILL ¥0e1-GZ
' peOY SSBM}| E«:E UM JuspIode aplyaA buipnjoxa [jeo SWF 1 20:0L SZ/9L/LL S ZOSL-6Z

Pmsiq

mmm.__ugq uwm..am uones’o

adA} juapiouj
sosuodsal gz |

awli|ae( Ehm_< nE:z Juapiou|

GZ0Z 91/Z) - 91/L) sesuodsas Juspiou| Jo Jejo} Buluuny Aed og

V400N




sasuodsai Q7|

GZ0Z 9L/2L - 91/L1 sasuodsai Juspiou| Jo |Bjo} Buiuuny Aeq o¢

V400N

S20Z/LLIZL [1OAA e JOIUD
“dm] AjjoH AU MI0144NS |  Anfur ypm Jusprode ajoiysa Buipnpoxa ‘|jes SNI[8S:91 Sz/z/zL 09¢1-6Z
“dm_ AjloH dVIINITHD 180 “|[ed Wl pooD) |81 SZ/Z/EL G9EL-GZ
"dm| 9s0y peoy abpry AioxolH (9d71 10 seb |einjeu) yes| se9|g0'z| G2/Z/zL #9EL-G2
“dm] AjjoH S0 3AISHI0Q|  Anlur yim jusprooe siysA BUIPNoxs 180 SIWA |81 1L Se/e/zl £9¢1-62
dm] puBlaAQID) - peoy Jany 314 - PV [BNINW | GZ:ET S2/LIEL i 29EL-6T
- dmy 9soy aAL SIUBIdH AjloK _m:o_EmEE: 8Ji] OU ‘UofjeAldR JOJOalep OUIS]9EI0Z SZ/LIZL _ R T
AlloH jo abejiA | . {no) Aeq _._©Jnod ua pajeoued @ paydledsig|esist sz/ieL | 098L-GE
.Q>>._.. o980y peoy 3100 umco_ucm..EE: adlj cu coam>aom J0108)9D SO wo..N_‘..mN\ENF g R 65¢1-6Z
"dmy AlfoH SAUQ uloourT] — Anful ylim Jusprooe efoiyeA Buipnoxa 183 SINT 626 Se/ /) - it 86EL-6T
G/ aresiay| B [y Aouabe [BjUBWILIBACE Ja0 Jo m_o._“o.a JSISSY | 9€:Q GT/L/CL o JGEL-GE
. dm] osoy ._PEOY Youey|  Aunfur ynm juspiode splysa Buipnioxa ‘1180 SWI |2y Ge/iict - S 988 L6
G/ 81ejsiau| AemybiH G/ yinog “SalNUl OU YPM JUBPIDOE BIDIUBA IOJOIN | +G:Z | SZ/0S/ )L 69E1-62
G/ Sjesiay) G/- yinog Jaylo Juspiooe |epusiod uepov|eeie 6z/08/1L vGEL-GZ
G/ d)Bjsisu| . G2 yHoN| .. 'S8uUNlul ou Y)im JUSPIODE B[OIYBA JOTOW | 10:0Z §Z/6Z/LL - - ESE1-SC
___.QE._ Al[OH . SBIOUS BIBIAY | _E:Eu 5_3 Juaplooe spoiyaA buipnoxs ‘Iles SN Y281 SZ/6TIEL - - 28g1-g¢
. dm] 89S0y < QHOATIN ‘Sounlur ou Lyim Juapiooe SPIYSA JOIOW[ 1Z:8L SZ/6e/LL | LSEEGZ
dmy asoy . QHOATIN o 3INoJ U pajaoued @ paydedstq|gLigL §z/6g/bL. | i LEEL-GE
"dm/ AlloH al0ys IMy1 ised aza_ Uiim Jusplooe apiyaa Buipnioxs ‘(1. SW3 {2061 §2/92/11 8bEL-GZ
“dm] AjjoH PEOY pioyeg a1y spiyaA Jabuessed[6vie ) 5z/ge/11 IYEL-G2
dm| puejybip PEOY SPAID Fdid - Py [BMNN[9G:Z1 §2/8Z/L1 9peL-6Z
“dmy A||oH aaug Auanog | Anful yiim JUspIode sfoiyaA BUIpnoXs 183 SINT | €16 S2/8Z/L1 SPEL-GT
. "dmy 9s0y C.. peoy abpiy AoxoiH | Anfur yim Juspiode apIyaA bupnioxs ‘1o SWI[00:12 §Z/42/L oo f o PREL-GE
"dm, AfjoH nmoz POOY pUE [leH 8buelg] . - "SSUNIUT OU YIM JUSPISOR SOIUSA JOION| 8261 Se/le/ll . | . E€EL-GZ
. dm] puelybiH L oprl| Aunfur yuim juspiooe sjoiyan Buipnjoxe 180 SWA[E0:8L §Z/72/LL | ZPELSe
"dm| asoy PEoY 96piy] AoxiH| — Aunlur yym Juspiooe 8[31yaA BUIPN[oXaS ‘180 SWI|8S-C1 S2/Z2/ 1L Lo LPELSE
G/ s)e)sio] Aemssaldx3 G/ o saunlun yim juapooe apIysA Jolop|[agis YA - OPEL-SZ
‘dm 8soy Aemiied NI TLSIHM E:E_ UM JuUspIooe aoiyaA buipnioxs ‘122 SINI|80:8 $Z/7Z/11 o RECL-ST
‘dm] AljoH peoy pood|  Ainfur yum Juapiooe ejoiysa Buipnioxs ‘|jes SINT | 62:62 SZ/92/ L1 8¢€1-Ge
dmL Allod]  peoy 7 ysid B pY (leH obuels Salnful yiim Jusprooe apIyaA JO1ON | L0:81 $Z/9Z/11 LE€1-GZ
"dmj_ AljoH I @soy 81N0J U3 pajadued @ payoledsiqy|Ge:9L §z/9z/11L PEEL-GZ
JoUIsI] SSAIPPY 1934S uolenoT] adA] uepoul  swijaeq wiely NN juspiou]



M RBN J21UD

sasuodsal gz |

STAVAPANTAD
“dm AjjoH peoy AjloH YLoN|  Anfui yiim Juapiooe ajplyaa bulpnjoxa ‘1eo SNT | 2201 SZ/LLIZL 90¥L-6Z
"dm | AlioH AL YISTIHD]  Anlul upm Juspiode aoiysA Buipnjoxa ‘jled SNI |88 SZ/LLIZ1 SoyL-652
‘dm) 9SS0y sai04s AjloH b:E. ypm Eov_oom a[21yaA Buipniaxa ‘1ed sNAlSy0 SZ/LLIZE POvL-GZ
C G L RNRISIOYU T ARMSSBIAXT G2 YUON | <. 2JN0J UD PajaoueD R payoredsia|esiGL SZ/OLZL cO¥L-6Z
e KoM Jo @belal peoy [jeH abueln | a:_s Upm E%_oom ajo1yaA Bulpnpxe ‘|leo ST | 05:0L SZ/0LIZL LOPL-GZ
T T g apesie b e s RemyBiH g1 uinos | ST SaLINIUL OU UM JUSPIOOR D0IUSA JOJON | L¥16 GZ/0L/ZL 00¥L-SZ
Dl g sty e AmMUBIME G/ Yinog w@%_c_ ou. £§ JUSPIOYE BJOIYaA JOJOW | G€:L SZ/0L/EL 66¢€1-52
S e dM]asoy e - peoy ayerroolsdi | : ; . 80IM8s oNand | 8212 §2/0L/ZL 16E1-62
R dmp Aol -~ peoy AljoH Jsed | Lwﬁo E%oa EmEa_scm\mE% [ea3031A | ¥2:9 GZ/0LIT ). S0 OBEL-GT
dm]_ puelybiH peOY 9IPPIN 2JN0J Ua pajeoueRD g payoledsi(l]9g:0Z §2/6/2) ¥6E1-62
"dm] 89S0y |  JBjusD 8soy pue abpry AOMOIH saun{ul Ym JUSPIddE S|0IYBA J0J0N | 0€:0Z G2/6/21 £6€1-52
dm] 980y saloyg AJloH|  Aanful yum Juapiode apiyea Buipnioxe Jled SWA[S5:ZL Se/6/TL 16EL-6Z
AlloH 10 abejiia PEOY [[BH SbuBIny|  Anful Lpim JUSpIDoe S[oIyaA bulpnjoxa |[eo QNI ISEILL SEI6IZL 06£1-SZ
"dm] 8s0y nmom v_._ mwét.é 1SOM asa_ i Emn_oom a[olyaA Buipnjoxe ‘jed S| 828 52/6/ZL B8EL-SC
dmp osod| R pueplepN| (94740 seb jeumeu)yes) seo | L1161 G2/L/EL 98EL-62
o dME NJOR m>_5_u_§mcw_ - Aanfur upim Emyoom SjolyoA BuUIpnioXa ‘|[ed SWR|#S:91 S2/Lic) | GBEL-GZ
oA Ao s e peoy SPIRIYGT - AUnful Uim JUSpIooe Sjo1yaA Buipnjoxe ‘leo SN LE6 SZILRL v8EL-62
"dm asoy PEOY PIOJIN ba:_ 5_3 Emn_oom m_o_;ms Buipnoxa '|jeo SNZ|02:LL §2/9/ZL Z8€L-62
o dmy Ao} Coapeoy piolegl R = IRVIO 80 JUSUI POODY | ¥Z:8L SZ/S/EL S LBEL-6T
G/ ale)siay| AeMUBIH G/-| ynos 5;18 ‘|20 Jusul poos (G061 SZV/ZL 8/E1-G2
"dm] 8s0y aAU(] Jalep @njgl  Aunful yim Juapiooe apjyA Buipnioxa ‘|ed SWI| LS ZL STIZL 8/£1-62
dm] pueybiy unoy esAly S]noJ ua pPajeoued 3 payoledsiqi6ci0l SZ/v/Z) 1121-62
"dm) AjIoH peoy Z1HnNM| Anlul uym juspioge sjo1yaA BuIpn|oxa ‘(8o SNT | ZE:6 SZ/Y/TL 9/£1-62
S edMEAOH ] pROY IONIE R PY AlIOH YHONT T Aanlur yum juapiage ajoiyaA Buipnjoxs ‘1es SW3| LGl SZ/SZL " $1EL-GZ
e d M AJOH nmom uo"__m 2Py AlIOH YUON| ana_ )im JUspIode sjoIysA Bulpnioxs ‘120 SW3| Ly:SL SZ/E/Z) €LEL-GZ
s A AOHH v nmom AOH yuon o saun{ul yum Juspde sPIydA Iolon | LS L G2rerzlL ZISL-CZ
A “dm]: 90y | L peoy- Jedied _______a:a_ YyM JUspIooe jo1yaA Buipnioxa ‘|led SN | JZ:vL S2/S/Z) LISL-GT
e dmg AlloH | ol I 880y | Anful v Jusplode sjoIyaA Bulpnioxa ‘|ied SINT|60:2L G2/EZL 0/E1L-GZ
"dm] 30y peoy axe| JojAel | Ainful Lim JuDpIooR J[0IUBA Bupnioxa g0 ST | LSI6L S2/T/2L 39¢€1L-52
"dm] AjJoH peoy axef ysy| Anful yym yuspiooe sjoiyaa Buipnioxa ‘11ed SWI | Y061 §2/2/TL 19€1-62

o1gsig SSAIRPY }93l)1S UolJES0T] mn;._. JuapIouj

awiajeq WUBlY "qWInN Juapiou]

GZ0Z 91/2) - 91711 sesuodsal juspiou] jo [ejo} Buluuny Aeq 0g

V400N




sasuodsal §zZ |

G20C 91/Z1 - 91/1LL sesuodsal jusprou Jo [ejo) Buluuny Aeq o¢

V400N

ST TATANTAN IR e 1BIYD
“dm] AlloH peoy sIadv 81N0J US paj@oued R payaedsiq|Qz:Le SZ/SLZL 2Cri-Ge
“dm] asoy aualsebpa| Aunfur yyim Jueplooe ejoiyea Bulpnpxs 18d SN £E:01 Se/SL/ZL LZkl-G2
‘dm] IS0y PEOY PIOJIN 8IN0J UB P3I9OURD R Pauoedsi()|{90:6 SZ/SLIZL geriL-g2
o amp AloH | .WnOQ ployeig| - uohounjjew o} anp UORRARDE 100318p OO[LE6L SeLiZL . | Yevl-G2
dm 3soy |- Peoy PIoHIA | - Anlui yum JUspiode 3[0IysA Buipnioxe. 20 SNA[91:8 SZFL/ZL s 8ZRLGE
“dm] 3s0y peoy abpry AloyorH | Aunfui yyim Juapiode ajolysa Bupnpxa 1ea SNT | ¥S-2e S2/eL/ch LZPL-6Z
‘dm| AjjoH pecy] piojleg 18410 Juspioul 801AI9S [eolpow Aousbiswd | 0G:Z) SZ/EL/ZL 0ZvL-62
“dm | AfjoH peoy pooy| Anlul yum juspiooe ajoiysa Burpnjoxa ‘Iled SWI|80:LL SZ/SL/ZL 6lL¥L-G¢
"dmj AlloH PEOY TVH JONVHO|  Anful yim Juspiooe apoiysa bulpnjoxa ‘1ed SWI [¥¥:6 SZ/SL/zL gLv1-62
dmy puesacie). o peoy sedony | E:E_ y)m Emc_oom B|o1IyaA Bulpn(oxs ‘1e0 SWI N R TA A A S e A £ R 74
oo MY, 980y - NOLNIMD| - - - uonesol BuosmiLziLL szreLizL | o ObbE-Ge
‘dm]: AjjoH . Aepn soiseoue! . 3:9 us nmmmocmo B peyoedsiqQlosiGL se/ZLiZL . | GLpLeeT
"dm | Aljo pLEASINOY |14 9S04 | - B:E_ 5_3 Juspiode spiyaA Buipnioxe ‘ed sWaliviGL se/giiel | piplGe
- dmy esoy sjybiaH AjjoH | - Anfu yym JuspIdoe SIyaA buipnjoxe * 182 SWI3|CePLSZRLZL: - | ELPL=6Z
dm} AjloH pJeasinog |itH @soy [ Aunlur yim Juspiooe apIyaA Buipnioxs ‘llea SW3|eebL ezl | - R A A
“dm . AjjoH PeoY TIVH JONVHD|  Anlul yim Juspiooe aoiyea Buipnioxa ‘o SINT|00:12 SZ/LL/2E 60¥1L-G2
"dm] 30y PEOY OHNISIAVA] Anlul yum Juspiooe apdiusA Butpnpoxa ‘Ied SN | 81:02 SZ/LLIZE 80¥L-G2
"dmy AJloH pecy AlOH YUON B4OWS [0 JOpO 'aleds OWS |GFIGL GZ/LL/ZL LOYL-G2
PUISI] $Salppy }934)§ UOHEI0™ adA] Juepioul  swi 3l WIBlY "QUINN JU3PIOU|



Structure Fires

111
112
113
114
115
116

Building fire

Fires In structures other than in a building

Cooking fire, confined to container

Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or fire
Incineratar overload/malfunction, fire conflined
Fuel burner/boller malfunction, fire confined
117 Commerciat compactor fire, confined to rubbish
118 Trash/rubbish fire in a structure, contained

Fires In Mobile Property Used as a Fixed Structure
121 Fire In mobile home used as a fixed residence
122 Fire in motor home, camper, RV, fixed location
123 Fire in portable building, fixed location

iMobliile Property (Vehicle} Fires

131 Passenger vehicle fire

132 Road freight or transport vehicle fire

133 Rail vehicle fire

134 Water vehicle fire

135 Aircraft vehicle fire

136 Self-propelled motor home or RV fire

137 Camper or traiter fire {not self-propelled)

138 Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire

Natural Vegetation Fires

141 Forest, woods, or wiltdland fire

142 Brush or brush-grass mixture fire

143 Grass fire, includes fire confined to area

Quiside Rubbish Fires

151 Outside rubbish, trash, or waste fire

152 Garbage dump or sanitary landfill fire

153 Construction or demolition fandfill fire

154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire

155 Outside fixed compactor/compacted trash fire

Special Outside Fires

160 Speclal outside fire, other {mulch, compost)
161 OQutside storage fire on residential/ commercial/

industrial property

162 Outside equipment fire

163 Outside gas or vapor combustion explosion

164 Qutside mailbox fire

Cultivated Vegetation, Cren Fire

17t Cultivated grain or crop fire
172 Cultivated orchard or vineyard fire
173 Culttvated trees or nurse

stock fire

Ouerpressure Rupture From Stearn (No Fire}

211 Overpressure rupture of steam pipe or pipeline
212 Owerpressure rupture of steam boiler

213 Steam rupture of pressure or process vessel
Querpressure Rupture From Alr or Gas {No Fire}

Search for bast Person

341 Search for person on land

342 Search for person in water

343 Search for person underground
Extrication, Rescue

351 Extrication of victim(s} from bullding/structure
352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle

353 Removal of victim{s) from stalled elevator
354 Trench/below grade rescue

355 Confined space rescue

356 High angle rescue

357 Extrication of victim{s} from machinery
Water or {ce-related Rescue

361 Swimming/recreational water areas rescue
362 Icerescue

363 Swift water rescue

364 Surf rescue

365 Watercraft rescue

Electrical Rescue

371 Electrocution or potential electracution
372 Trapped by power lines

Rescue or EMS Standby
381 Rescue o7 EMS standby; hazardous conditions

spatched and Canceled En Route
611 Dispatched & canceled en route
{Gniy Use Actlon Taken Code 93 Canceled En Route)
Wrong Location, No Emergency Found
621 Wrong location
622 No incident found at dispatch address
Controlled Burning
631 Authorized controlled burning
632 Prescribed fire (prior written, approved fire plan)
Vicinity Alarm
641 Vicinity alarm (incident In other ocation)
{i.e. smell of smoke several blocks fram a 111)
Steam, Other Gas Mistaken for Smoke
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke, not steam
652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke
653 Smoke from barbecue, tar kettle (not hostile fire)

EMS Call Whera Party Has Been Transported
661 EMS call, patient transported prior to arrival

Hazmat Release Investigation w/ No HazMat

671 HazMat investigation w/ no hazmat found
672 Biological hazard, none found

_ HAZARDOUS CONDITION
'  {NO FIRE)

“{Maliclous, Mischlevous False Alarm

ombustthe[Flammable Spills & Leaks
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill, Class 1
412 Gas leak {natural gas or LPG)
413 Ol or other combustible liquid spill, Class It ar i
Chemlcai Release, Reaction or Toxic Condition
421 Chemicat hazard {no spHl or leak)
422 Chemical spill or feak
423 Refrigeration leak
424 Carbon monoxide incident
Radioactive Condition
431 Radiation leak, radivactive material
Electrical Wiring/Equipment Problem
441 Heat from short circuit {wiring), defective/worn
insulation
442 Overheated motor or wiring
443 Breakdown of light ballast
444 Power line down
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment
Biological Hazard
451 Biological hazard, confirmed or suspected
Accident, Potential Accident

1 461 Bulding or structure weakened or collapsed

462 Alrcraft standby
463 Vehicle accident, general cleanup

Explosive, Bomb Removal
471 Explosive, bomb removal {bomb scare use 721}

Attempted Burping, lllegal Action

221 Overpressure rupture of air or gas pipe/pipeline

222 Overpressure rupture of boller from air or gas

223 Air or gas rupture of pressure or process vessel

Overpressure Rupture, Chemical Reaction {No Fire}

231 Chemical reaction rupture of pressurefprocess
vesse|

|Explosion (No Fire)

241 Munitions or bomb explosions {no fire)

242 Blasting agent explosion {no fire)

243 Fireworks explosion (no fire}

Excessive Heat, Scorch Burns with No Ignition

251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no fgnition

Med|cal Assist
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew

Emergency Medical Service {EMS] Incident

321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
322 Vehicle accident with injuries

323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accldent

324 Motor vehicle accldent with no injuries
Lock-in

331 Lock-in, Inciudes vehicles {if lock-out, use 511)

481 Atterpt to burn {Complete failure)
482 Threat to burn

Person |n Distress
511 Lock-out
512 Ring or Jewelry removal, no transport to hospital

Water Problem
521 Remove water from area
522 Woater or steam leak, includes open hydrants

Smoke Problem
531 $moke or odor removal

Anlmal Problem or Rescue

541 Animai problem

542 Animal rescue

Public Service Asslstance
551 Assist police or other governmental agency
552 Police matter
553 Public service, not governmental agencles
554 Assist invalid
555 Defective elevator, no occupants

Unauthorlzed Burning
561 Unauthorized burning

Cover Assignment, Standhy at Fire Station

571 Cover assignment, standby

|Biglogical Hazard

711 Munlcipal alarm system, malicious false alarm
712 Direct lie to FD, malicious false alarm

713 Telephone, maliclous faise alarm

714 Central station, malicious false alarm

715 Local alarm system, maliclous false alarm
Bomb Scare

721 Bomb scare {no bomb)
System or Detector Malfunction

731 Sprinkler activation, system malfunction/failure
732 Extingulshing system activation, malfunction
733 Smoke detector activation, matfunction

734 Heat detector activation, malfunction

735 Alarm system activation, malfunction

736 CO detector activation, malfunction
Unlntentional System/Detector Operatign [No Fire)
741 Sprinkler activation, no fire {unintentional)

742 Extinguishing system activation

743 Smoke detector activation, no fire (unintentional
744 Detector activation, no fire {unintentional)

745 Alarm system activation, no fire {unintentional}
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation {no CO}

Severe Weather & Natural Disaster
811 Earthquake assessment, not rescue/other service

812 Fleod assessment, not water rescue
813 Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment

814 Lightning strike {no fire}, Includes investigation
815 Severe weather or natural disaster standb

Citizen Complaint
911 Citizen complaint, includes code violatiens

For assistance, emall us at:

sfm.nfirshelp@iliinols.gov




The Village of Holly

Village Managers Office
504 ¥z East Maple
Hotly, Ml 48442

September 22, 2025

NOCFA

5051 Grange Hall Rd
Holly, Ml 48442
Attn: Matt Weil

Matt,

As  reflect on our recent HollyDays event, | can’t help but feel an overwhelming sense of
gratitude. I want to personally thank you for the incredible support and enthusiasm you
brought to the event, Specifically, your team’s participation in the HollyDays Parade.

Seeing our community come together in such a vibrant way was truly heartwarming. From
the local businesses that stepped up with sponsorships and donations to the volunteers
who shared their time and energy, every contribution made a significant difference. Your
efforts helped create an atmosphere filled with joy, laughter, and togetherness—exactly
what the event is all about.

| loved watching families enjoy the festivities and friends enjoying music at the Moose tent,
It reminded me of how special our community is and how fortunate we are to have each
other. Your dedication to Holly is inspiring, and it’s this spirit that makes our village such a
wonderful place to live.

Thank you once again for being a vital part of this event and for your continued support. I’'m
excited about what we can accomplish together in the future, and | hope to see you at our
upcoming gatherings.

If you need anything from me, please contact me at tprice@hollyvillage.org or at (248) 634-
9571.

Thank you for your again for your support to our community!

Warm regards,

Timothy W. Price
Village Manager

Pride, Growth. Excellence,



SPRINGFIELD

CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Dear Chief Matt Weil and The North Oakland County Fire Authority,

On behalf of the Springfield Township Fire Department, Chief Covey and | want to extend our
deepest gratitude for the incredible support you showed during one of the most difficult times in
our department’s history.

The loss of our brother, Lieutenant Jon Miner, was a tragedy that has left a lasting void in our ranks
and in our hearts, Jon’s dedication, leadership, and friendship will forever be remembered and
missed. He always had an infectious smile and brought a positive energy that lifted the morale of
averyone around him. During this heartbreaking loss, your departments stepped forward without
hesitation, providing coverage, manpower, and unwavering support so that our team could take
the necessary time to grieve, reflect, and begin to heal.

It was a profound comfort knowing that our community was in capable hands, cared for by those
who understand the calling and sacrifice of this profession. Your willingness to stand shoulder to
shoulder with us is a true testament to the brotherhood and sisterhood that bind the fire service
together.

Times like these remind us that the strength of our fire service family extends far beyond township
lines. We are united by a shared mission and a shared heart for service, We often hear many
express how humble and grateful they are to serve alongside you.

Lieutenant Miner’s legacy will continue to inspire each of us to serve with courage, compassion,
and commitment to the communities we protect.

From all of us here in Springfield Township, thank you for standing with us.
With deepest respect and appreciation,

RIC Daws Sprangﬂeld Township Supervisor

A AR D)

Chief Matt Covey Springfield Township Fire Department

77 ZQ&%Z?? % Conrty



I10s1AIadNg fSIAB(T OTY

1ISOLW NOL pIpadt am udym 9L Suidq 1oy nos yue "SI INO JO W00 Y WO “AHUNLILIOD

Ol A JO YISUDIS AU} P “031AUDS *SYun 193] Loy uonepaadde ey slow wsaida.s soesynios asayy g
S.UOf J0UOY pue 9A3LIS 01 adeds a1 s101ySyay Ino pasope 11oddns o A €07 ', 0€ 19q012Q) L0 [esouny ot Suipuno.mns

$anoy 9¢ a1 SuLINp ugeSe pue WP a1 Fumo)oy S-NOY §F 182 S Supnp $9010s Auafiows diysumol 1o pararos
stuaiedap [e10Ads €707,

6119010 U0 “IdUY UO[ “1'T *SaU101G N0 JO $SO] J1Fe.n ALYV "mo0s doap jo own e
ump ur Suddys soy wusunaedap ano.s o SNULY RNIEDL MO PUIIND 01 23] pinos a4 “diysumo poysuLds jo yeyay uQ

\J
Lo
0




